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	GENERAL INFO

	Transport Request #
	DS4K902684


	Short Description
			DS4K902684
	
	MM_26122022_Reference field in SES and MIR7_YG



	
	


 


	Owner of Transport Request
	PWCMM


	Department
	MM

	Email ID
	tarun.kumar@vishvaraj.in

	Issue Raised by
	TARUN KUMAR

	Voice Incident #
	INC-2022-01801

	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE

	Description of changes captured and affected entities
	
Kindly mandate the Reference field in SES and MIR7. It would be easy to trace the invoice in the system.

	VALIDATIONS IN TESTING SYSTEM

	Testing performed in QS4?
	 YES ☒                 NO ☐

	Test Results status
	 PASS ☒              FAIL ☐

	APPROVALS FOR IMPORT IN PRODUCTION 

	VEPL Core Team Member – Tarun Kumar
	 YES ☒                 NO ☐

	VEPL Process Owner – Shirish Sarade
	 YES ☒                 NO ☐

	PwC Functional Lead – Harshada Nawale
	 YES ☐                 NO ☐

	Date of Import in Production
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Thu 1272972022 5:28 PM
Shirish Sarade <shirish.sarade@vishvarajin>
RE: Incident progress update

To Tarun Kumar' ~

ok <

From: Tarun Kumar [mailto:tarun kumar@vishvaral.in]

Sent: 27 December 2022 22:28
To: shirish.sarade@vishvara.in

Subject: FW: Incident progress update
Dear sir,

As per our request, PWC team has done the necessary changes in SES for Reference field (Mandatory).
In addition, | have done the testing in quality server and found ok.

Please accord your approval for TR moment in PRD Server.

Kind regards,
Tarun Kumar

From: oasis@vishvarai.in <oasis@vishvaraj.in>
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 5:38 PM

To: tarun.kumar @vishvarai.in; vivek.chopade @vishvarai.i
harshada.nawale@pwe.com

Subject: Incident progress update.

; atish.patil @vishvaral.in; vivek.ranjan@vishvaraj.in; sachin.meshram@vishvarai.in

Dear Sir,
PWC-Harshada has updated incident progress. Details are as follows:

Incident Id: INC-2022-01801
Remarks: As per requirement, We have made the changes for SES & for MIR7 screen it is not possible in standard SAP, it will be mandatory only during posting of invoice [MIRO Screen]. DS4K902684
MM_26122022_Reference field in SES and MIR7_YG

Thank You ! B
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